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March 4, 2025
TO: ALL BID DOCUMENT HOLDERS OF RECORD

FROM: Gary Elias, Facilities Construction Coordinator

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1 PRELIMINARY AND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (LEASE-
LEASEBACK), RFQ NUMBER 24/25-23

This Addendum forms a part of the bid documents for the project identified above. All remaining
portions of the bid documents not specifically mentioned or otherwise revised by this Addendum
remain in full force and effect. Only-thesefirms—whoserepresentative{s}-werepresentat-the
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The bid documents are modified as set forth below:

1. Responses to questions received from proposers concerning these bid documents are
included herein as EXHIBIT |.

Failure to acknowledge this addendum in the bid forms will subject the bidder to
disqualification.

Sincerely,

Gary Elias
Facilities Construction Coordinator


Erica Bonilla
Cross-Out


EXHIBIT |

1. Q. Please confirm format (i.e. Digital and/or hard copy) and quantity of SOQs for this
submission?

A. One hard copy and one digital file on a USB drive.
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